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TO:    Board Members, Town Clerks, Schools, and Media 

 

FROM:   Charles Newton, Chair, Rivendell Interstate School District Board 

 

DATE: August 27, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: School Board Meeting Announcement 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

  Rivendell Interstate School District 

School Board Meeting Schedule for 2025-2026 School Year 

 

During the 2025-2026 school year, regular Board Meetings will usually be held on 

the first Tuesday of every month beginning at 6:30 p.m. (there may be exceptions). 

Special meetings will be called as necessary with appropriate public notification.  The 

location for regular Board Meetings usually alternates between the District Office 

(DO) in Orford, NH, and Westshire Elementary School (WES) in West Fairlee, VT. 

 

Year 2025 Dates 

 

July 8 – DO    October 7 – DO 

August 11 – Retreat  November 4 – WES 

September 9 – WES  December 2 – DO 
         

Year 2026 Dates 

 

January 6 – WES    April 7 – DO 

February 3 – DO    May 5 – WES 

March 3 – WES    June 2 – DO 
   

 


